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Q.5

Q.5

1. Attempt all questions.

2. Make suitable assumptions wherever necessary.
3. Figures to the right indicate full marks.

4. English version is considered to be Authentic.
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Draft a suitable tender notice to be given in local newspapers for the
construction of a new building in a college campus costing approximately 5
Crores. Assume necessary details and mention it.

Give advantages and disadvantages of Lump Sum contract.

Discuss the type of architectural competitions.

Discuss in Architects fees, Architects Services and Part Payments.
OR

What are the characteristics of good architect’s office?

Explain the important aspects of the design of a specification.
Write a detailed specification on excavation.
OR
Briefly discuss the ways in which a contract maybe terminated or discharged.
What are the elements which a tender form must contain?

Discuss the three kinds of arbitration as per provisions in the Arbitration Act.
State the advantages of arbitration.
OR
Differentiate between drawings and specification.
What are the advantages and disadvantages of open specification?

Enumerate the main differences between real properties and personal
properties.
What are the main purposes of valuation?
OR
Write short notes on any two.1) Types of values 2) Free consent
3) Responsibilities of Owner
A building is to be constructed. The exact foundation conditions are not

available. The superstructure is completely defined. What type of contract will

you recommend and why?
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